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Australian 

Geography

 Australia is a huge country. 
Consider geographic distance

 Must know place and time – no 
central recordkeeping

 Place names have changed, 
especially after each World War

 Use all variants for surnames –
with most archives spelling must 
be specific!



https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Territorial_evolution_of_Australia#

1851
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• European 
settlement from 
1788

•Colonies became 
individual states & 
territories at 
different times

•Borders changed 
over time

• Federation of 
Australia in 1901

History

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Territorial_evolution_of_Australia


Introducing 

Government 

Archives 
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National

• National Archives of Australia

States & Territories

• State Archives & Records New South Wales

• Queensland State Archives 

• State Records South Australia

• Tasmania Archive & Heritage Office

• Public Record Office Victoria

• State Records of Western Australia 

• Archives ACT

• Northern Territory Archives Service 

Local Government Archives



Points to note

 Not everything is name or place 

indexed

 Not everything is online – use 

the online catalogues

 Archives free to search & 

download if digital copy exists

 Read online guides & use Help!
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National 

Archives of 

Australia
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RecordSearch

PhotoSearch

NameSearch – All or various filters

NB USE basic/advanced search too



Collection 

notes
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Mostly records post 1901

May be some colonial records eg naturalisations, 
passenger lists & military records

Passengers index from 1890 (Fremantle but 
many went on to eastern states)

Boer War & WWI army dossiers digitised

Check both National and relevant State Archives 
for records



https://recordsearch.naa.gov.au

https://recordsearch.naa.gov.au/
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• There are 3 files

• None are found using Name Search

• Two are found using Basic Search

• One found using a given name spelling 
variant due to human error when indexing

Solomon Price





STATE ARCHIVES & RECORDS 
NEW SOUTH WALES
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First colony established

Started with convict system from 1788 to 1842

Online indexes plus online catalogue – check both

Collection Search

Research A-Z

Follow online topic guides
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www.records.nsw.gov.au/archives/collections-and-

research/guides-and-indexes/indexes-a-z

http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/archives/collections-and-research/guides-and-indexes/indexes-a-z
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Queensland State Archives
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Moreton Bay penal settlement from 1824 

1842 free settlement opened up

Queensland became a self-governing colony in 1859

Online catalogue

Indexes online – various – PDF files 

Online guides
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www.qld.gov.au/recreation/arts/heritage/archives

http://www.qld.gov.au/recreation/arts/heritage/archives


Shauna Hicks Cooroy Noosa May 2022



Shauna Hicks Cooroy Noosa May 2022

www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au

http://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/
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www.data.qld.gov.au/dataset?groups=historical

http://www.data.qld.gov.au/dataset?groups=historical
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State Records of South Australia 
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 Founded in 1834, never a convict colony

 Responsible for the Northern Territory at times

 Online catalogue & family history guides

 Indexes within ArchivesSearch

 Name search – may be easier to use FamilySearch 
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https://archives.sa.gov.au

https://archives.sa.gov.au/
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www.familysearch.org/search/collection/location/1927080?region=Australia

http://www.familysearch.org/search/collection/location/1927080?region=Australia


Tasmanian Archive & Heritage Office
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 A convict colony – independent colony from 1825

 Known as Van Dieman’s Land until self government in 1856

 Less detailed civil registration system – BDMs online up to 1900 & free

 Tasmanian Name Index BUT Also check the online archives catalogue

 Digitised records



Shauna Hicks Cooroy Noosa May 2022

www.libraries.tas.gov.au

http://www.libraries.tas.gov.au/
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No parents names given – hiding 

convict origins.

Check the witnesses!



Public Record Office Victoria
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 Victoria settled from 1839 - became a colony in 1851

 1850s gold rushes brought people from all over the world

 Some Tasmanian convicts moved to Victoria after  their sentences 
finished

 Major digitised records
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https://prov.vic.gov.au/explore-collection/online-collections

https://prov.vic.gov.au/explore-collection/online-collections
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https://prov.vic.gov.au/community/community-collections

https://prov.vic.gov.au/community/community-collections
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www.castlemainehistoricalsociety.com/the-chsi-archival-collection

https://www.castlemainehistoricalsociety.com/the-chsi-archival-collection/


State Records Office of Western Australia
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 Never part of New South Wales 

 First known as Swan River Colony

 Penal settlement 1850-1887 – see Fremantle Prison  for online 
database

 Online catalogue
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https://archive.sro.wa.gov.au

https://archive.sro.wa.gov.au/
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https://fremantleprison.com.au/history-
heritage/history/convict-database

https://fremantleprison.com.au/history-heritage/history/convict-database


Northern 

Territory
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Northern Territory Archives 
Service 

Once part of SA & ACT

Online catalogue not a big 
database for surnames
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https://navigator.nt.gov.au

https://navigator.nt.gov.au/


Australian Capital Territory
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Archives ACT

Mainly from the 1920s

Usually more recent records

Some online indexes
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www.archives.act.gov.au/information/indexes

http://www.archives.act.gov.au/information/indexes


Shauna Hicks Cooroy Noosa May 2022



Local 

Government 

Archives
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Capital cities & regional 
cities – not all have 
accessible archives

Sydney City Archives
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www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/

history-archive-collections/archives

http://www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/history-archive-collections/archives
http://www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/history-archive-collections/archives
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Last Thoughts

 Just a brief overview 

 Lots of family history in 

government archives 

 Check both indexes & online 

catalogues

 Use variant spellings

 Revisit – new indexes & 

digitised recordsShauna Hicks Cooroy Noosa May 2022


